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MEMORANDUM FOR: Frank J. Congel, Director
Division of Radiation Safety ;

and Safeguards

FROM: LeMoine J. Cunningham, Chief
Radiation Protection Branch
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MEETING * REGARDING PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO 10 CFR
PART 20

DATE & TIME; March 14, 1994 (Monday)
1:30 P.M.

LOCATION: One White Flint North
Room 13-B-9
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

PURPOSE: Representatives of the Nuclear Management and Resources
Council (NUMARC) will meet with NRC staff to discuss issues
associated with proposed amendments to 10 CFR Part 20 (59
federal Register 5132, Feb. 3, 1994).

PARTICIPANTS: NRC NUMARC

F. J. Congel and other J. F. Schmitt and other
NRC staff members from HUMARC representatives
NRR, NMSS, and RES

is\
LeMoine J. Cunningham, Chief
Radamn NMn had9403240044 940307

PDR REVCP ERCNUMRC Division of Radiation Safety
PDR and Safeguards

* Meetings between NRC technical staff and industry representatives are open
for interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other
parties to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meetings and Statement of NRC
Staff Policy," 43 federal Register 25058, dated June 28, 1978.

DISTRIBUTION: See next page
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